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February 12, 2008 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:                   Chief Academic Officers 

                          

FROM:             Delores A. Parker, Vice President 

                         Academic and Student Services 

 

SUBJECT:       College Catalog 

 

We would like to request a copy of your current college catalog.  The catalog can be sent 

to the attention of: 

 

                                 Ms. Jennifer Frazelle, Director 

                                 Programs Services 

                                 NC Community College System 

                                 5016 Mail Service Center 

                                 Raleigh, NC  27699-5001 

 

We would appreciate the addition of our office to your mailing list for future versions of 

your catalog. 

 

Thank you for your assistance. 

 

DAP/swj 

 

c:  CC Presidents 

     Dr. Judith C. Mann 

     Ms. Jennifer Frazelle  

 

 

 

                         .                                                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                      CC08-039 
                                                                                                                                 Email 

 


